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DRILLING - DEVELOPING - OPERATING OIL PROPERTIES

TELEPHONE OR 4-86253 P.O.DRAWER 2040

Abilene. Texas

CARL MILES September 21, 1965

PRESIDENT

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor, District III
State of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Your memorandum of June 4th pertaining to bradenhead
tests schedule to be taken between June 15th and
September 30th, we have one well producing - the
Navajo 2024 No. 1, located SE% NE% Section 23, T29N,
R16W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

On September 5th this well was tested. The dead
weight test of production casing was 18#; the dead
weight test of bradenhead was 0#. There was no
pressure or fluid on bradenhead.

If you have a form this test should be completed on,
we do not have a copy in our office. 1If copies are
available, kindly forward and we will complete and
return at once.
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